DRAFT MINUTES
Public Session of the Chariho Regional District School Committee Meeting
August 19, 2025

In Attendance for the Committee:	In attendance for Administration:
Louise Dinsmore, Chair	Superintendent, Gina Picard
Tyler Champlin (Absent from Ex. Sess. Only)	Assistant Superintendent, Dr. Michael Comella
Polly Hopkins	Director of Administration and Finance, Gregory Zenion
Craig Louzon	Clerk, Angela Brasil
Linda Lyall
Larry Phelps	Others: Patrolman Michael Ellis (School Resource Officer) Patricia Pouliot		Fire Marshall Patrick Hawkins
Jessica Purcell Karen Reynolds Dianne Tefft
Absent: Member Donna Chambers and Member Laura Chapman, Vice Chair.

The meeting is available for viewing using the following link: https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PLjtoRWoC_Ov9u6vK7QAuwMDivBGmIce3O
CALL TO ORDER: This meeting was called to order by Chair Dinsmore at 6:00pm. She led with the pledge of allegiance and a moment of silence then called for a motion to move into executive session. A motion was made by Member Champlin and seconded by Member Louzon. No Discussion. Vote: Unanimous in favor. Approved.

The Committee reconvened the open session at 7:00pm.
CLOSING AND SEALING OF EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES: Superintendent Picard recommended closing and sealing the minutes of tonight’s executive session as they pertain to the confidential Emergency Operations Plans and matters concerning students and their records. Member Louzon made the motion to close and seal the minutes of tonight’s executive session, seconded by Member Reynolds. Discussion: None. Vote: Unanimous in favor. Approved.
DISCLOSURE OF EXECUTIVE SESSION VOTES: Clerk, Angela Brasil, disclosed that there were four votes in the Executive Session. Vote 1: To approve the EOPs (Emergency Operations Plans). Approved unanimously. Vote 2: To approve the minutes of the Executive Session on 7/15/25 (Home Instruction Requests). There were 8 members in favor (Dinsmore, Hopkins, Lyall, Phelps, Pouliot, Purcell, Reynolds, Tefft) and one abstention (Louzon) – Members Champlin, Chambers, and Chapman were absent from this Executive Session. Vote 3: To approve the home instruction requests shared this evening. Approved unanimously. Vote 4: To reconvene the public session. Approved unanimously.
RECOGNITION – Superintendent Picard congratulated the Chariho students who participated in the Skills USA National Event, as noted: 2025 Graduates, Catherine Pilkington Criminal Justice 10th Place, Charlotte Giusti Early Childhood Education 11th Place, Cassidy Moyer Crime Scene Investigation 1st Place, National Gold, Mia McNiece Crime Scene Investigation 1st Place, National Gold, Fiona Smith Crime Scene Investigation 1st Place, National Gold, Elijah Henley Electrical Construction Wiring 1st Place, National Gold, Nolan Lopes Marine Service Technology 9th Place and SY 25/26 Senior, Ella Murphy Baking & Pastry Arts 2nd Place, National Silver.
PUBLIC FORUM
Chair Dinsmore read the public forum policy aloud and recognized four public forum speakers, giving each at least four (4) minutes at the podium. The first speaker was Greg Avedesian, from Hopkinton, RI who stated that it’s been fifty (50) years since there have been any capital improvements to our Elementary Schools. He reminded everyone that Chair Dinsmore mentioned that she wanted to hear from the residents before moving forward with Stage II at this point. He feels the School Committee needs to provide more leadership and facts before asking the residents about this. The condition of these schools is getting worse. He feels they are not addressing these issues in a timely manner. He understands that the cost of these improvements will be expensive, but the failure of roofs, boilers, etc. is expensive too, and ongoing. He feels that the Committee has no sense of urgency and cautioned that some members who currently serve on this School Committee actively campaigned against the original bond for fixing these schools in 2024, and that bond failed. He explained that the tax rate would have been the same. He closed by saying that the past actions of this Committee give him little confidence in the future and that inaction and delays show that they lack desire and leadership. Justin Bentley, from Hopkinton asked if it would be possible to have a “working copy” of the agenda posted for the public much earlier than the public posting of the whole agenda 48 hours prior to a School Committee meeting. He had hoped to have some time to research the grants that were being presented for approval this evening and feels that a little extra time would be helpful in the future. As he has in the past, Mr. Bentley addressed the fact that he still has had no response from any of the School Committee members that serve Hopkinton, although he’s reached out to them repeatedly during the past six months. He finds this deeply troubling and asked if Chair Dinsmore could urge them to respond. Chair Dinsmore replied that they are all adults, and she does not have the power to make them do anything, but is happy to answer his communication, as she has done in the past. Mary Mason, from Richmond, discussed the Chariho Teacher Contract. She would like an update on this, stating that the current CBA (Certified Bargaining Agreement) is up in two weeks and sent an email out to the Administration asking for information about the current state of negotiations. She understands that no confidential information can be shared but is concerned that there have been no updates and the contract is very near its end. Member Tefft identified that she is the Chariho NEA Certified Contract Subcommittee Chair for these negotiations, promised that they are deep in the process, and she plans to have an update soon. She explained that she was not on the email that Ms. Mason was discussing but would be happy to answer her questions should she reach out personally. Member Tefft feels the public is due answers about this process within the parameters of the public domain. Superintendent Picard answered that the Administration did receive Ms. Mason’s email and, according to legal advice, will be treating it like an APRA request. A response will be going out shortly. Chair Dinsmore stated that she did respond to the email and referred it to the clerk. Robert Chiaradio, from Westerly was the fourth speaker and came to discuss the same issues that he brought forth in March of 2025. He is concerned that Chariho still has the same Title IX and Transgender Policy information on the website. At the conclusion of the Public Forum, Member Louzon inquired with Chair Dinsmore as to why she allowed an extension of the four-minute time allotment to Mr. Chiaradio and cited that she did not extend that same courtesy to a member of the Committee, Ms. Purcell, at the last public meeting. Chair Dinsmore expressed that the rule of allowing two opportunities to speak on the same topic by a member was followed. Additionally, Atty. Jon Anderson addressed the Committee stating that Mr. Chiaradio’s statements were false and he assured this Committee that Chariho complies with these policies. Chair Dinsmore thanked all public speakers at the close of their remarks as well as Atty. Anderson for his input.

BUSINESS

A. Approval of an Out of State Field Trip to Pilgrim Pines, West Swanzey, NH (August 24-26, 2025) Superintendent Picard stated that this is an annual field Trip (since 2005), for Cross Country team building, and was requested by Coach Habarek. Member Louzon made the motion to approve, seconded by Member Champlin. Discussion: None. Vote: Unanimous in favor. Approved.

B. Approval of the SY 2024/2025 Annual Report – Chair Dinsmore called Katie Kirakosian to the podium to thank her, and Angela, for all the work that was done on this report. She stated that we should be very proud of it as it goes above and beyond anyone’s expectations. The report is a great representation of the 	district’s accomplishments. Member Purcell also offered accolades for how wonderful the report turned 	out. She loves all the photos and how each school is represented, as well as all the important data points. She did suggest that a “call to action” page might be a nice addition that allows the public to become more purposeful and involved in Chariho’s annual events. She also likes the C.H.I.L.L. Mentoring piece.
C. Grants for Approval - While typically approved as a group, Chair Dinsmore asked to pull #3 (New England Food Vision Prize Grant) as she had a few questions. Motion: Member Champlin made a motion to 	approve Grants 1, 2, 4, and 5 as noted, seconded by Member Hopkins. Discussion: Note. Vote: Unanimous in favor. Approved.

1. Composting for Community Mini Grant ($10,000)
2. Governor’s Workforce Board Real Skills for Youth Program Grant (monetary award to be determined)
3. New England Food Vision Prize Grant ($53,150) – pulled from group for individual discussion and 	vote
4. Smart Surface Solutions Grant ($30,000)
5. Welding Workforce Grant for CHARIHOTech ($37,793.85)
Member Champlin made a Motion to approve grant #3, seconded by Member Louzon. Discussion: Chair Dinsmore stated that under “sustainability” for this grant it says that we must use prize funds to support the school beyond the term of the grant. She asked if this meant that we would have to put $53,000.00 into the budget year over year for this purpose? Katie Kirakosian answered that we are not expected to continually support it that way. This grant will bring in superfood (ie: Kale, fish, etc.) recipes for kids and make a lot of foods accessible outside of the summer harvests. Chartwells has a budget to feed our students, we are hoping to offset that to do tastings and make sure that we’re incorporating these superfoods into their diet. Superintendent Picard stated that while we already do this good work with Chartwells, this grant will help us to have a bigger reach. Member Reynolds counted the grant dollars and thanked Katie for all her hard work in bringing over $131,000.00 in funds to Chariho; she appreciates all this effort! Chair Dinsmore agreed. Vote: Unanimous in favor. Approved.

D. Discussion and/or Approval regarding moving the Hope Valley ES Playground Equipment ($47,600) – Mr. Zenion opened this agenda item by identifying that the memo he circulated to the Committee outlines that we had a certified playground installer give us a quote for this work. This is to move equipment that may or may not be reinstalled. Most of the equipment has a three (3) to five (5) year life expectancy and he asked that they keep this in mind as it is not in the operating budget. Motion: Member Purcell made a motion to approve this agenda item, seconded by Member Reynolds. Discussion: Member Purcell stated that the MOA we have with Hope Valley says we have to move the equipment by the agreed date. Superintendent Picard clarified that we need to have anything we WANT to keep removed by that assigned date. Mr. Zenion identified that we must remove the swing chains, however, even if we choose to leave the swings in place. Superintendent Picard stated that they met with the Town Manager on this and Member Purcell suggested that it would be good to double-check this understanding. Mr. Zenion replied that the district would not consider spending almost $40,000.00 just to scrap the equipment. Member Purcell feels that this is a surprising amount of money, especially with the knowledge of the money that was just raised for Richmond Elementary School’s playground and doesn’t feel that it would be a wise investment of funds. Member Hopkins asked what the status of the Richmond Elementary School Playground is now and agreed that we don’t want to just spend money. Chair Dinsmore asked if the playground would revert to the town should we decide to leave it there. Member Champlin agreed. Member Purcell asked if we could amend the motion or possibly table it for further discussion. Superintendent Picard explained that we must follow the MOA and told Member Hopkins that we are all covered for funds on the Richmond Elementary School playground. She reminded this Committee that once we pull the playground equipment out of the Hope Valley Elementary School lot, we cannot ensure that we can put it back in anywhere. Mr. Zenion added that we are approved for installing the playground at Richmond Elementary School – the timeline is by the end of September. Member Louzon inquired if the issue is that the Trust would not insure this equipment if it were moved? Superintendent Picard stated that it would have to be inspected. He reiterated that there is a chance they would not insure it. Member Champlin stated that they may not even allow us to put it back in the ground. Member Purcell acknowledged that she would not need to amend the motion, the Committee can just vote on it as presented. Vote: zero (0) in favor; Ten (10) opposed. Motion failed.

E. Approval of Fund Balance transfer to Other Purchase Property Service ($32,000) – Mr. Zenion updated this cost to $27,200. A Motion to approve this agenda item was entered by Member Louzon and seconded by Member Reynolds. Discussion: Mr. Zenion stated that this request is to pay for the move of the items out of the Hope Valley Elementary School. Chair Dinsmore asked Mr. Zenion why this item is needed as the Committee was told that closing the school would save $825,000.00. Mr. Zenion reminded her that he suggested leaving in
$85,000.00 for things like this but the Committee chose not to. Member Reynolds asked if this includes the move of Pre-K? Mr. Zenion replied that the Pre-K was already moved (last week) and it was quicker than expected, which resulted in a reduction of the original move cost. Everything has been moved out except for yard sale items. Vote: Unanimous in favor. Approved.

F. Approval of Budget Transfers / Budget Update – A Motion to approve this item was entered by Member Hopkins and seconded by Member Reynolds. Discussion: Member Reynolds inquired if the item listed for the prescription rebate in the transfers was the “whole” rebate. Mr. Zenion said no. He’s hoping that he can update the Committee soon as we generally receive 90% by the third quarter and 10% layover for the 4th quarter. Member Purcell asked where this transfer can be seen in the budget. Mr. Zenion stated that this is a separate balance kept for WB Health, it is a fund balance for healthcare, and we pull from that. Superintendent Picard stated that it’s best to look at this item during the audit. Vote: Unanimous in favor. Approved.
G. Approval of request to add membership to the NEA Certified Negotiations Subcommittee – requested by
L. Dinsmore. Motion: Chair Dinsmore made a motion to approve this agenda item, seconded by Member Phelps. Discussion: Chair Dinsmore feels that adding Laura Chapman to this subcommittee will allow her to bring her expertise in the subject area to the subcommittee, which would be a benefit. Member Louzon, stating that Member Chapman is absent this evening, said he’d prefer to hear it from her directly. Member Purcell asked if this should be an open session discussion as it is about negotiations. Superintendent Picard reminded this committee that subcommittee makeup is supposed to be a public conversation; therefore, we can’t put this item in the Executive Session. An update on contract negotiations would have to go into Executive Session. Member Purcell asked if the Subcommittee has already signed “Rules of Engagement.” Member Tefft, who chairs the NEA Certified Negotiations Subcommittee, stated that signing the rules of engagement does not violate anything, if it did, she would be against this request. Adding Laura Chapman to this subcommittee, in her opinion, wouldn’t make a difference at this point. She feels that the subcommittee could use her expertise. Member Louzon explained that for him to make an educated decision in this matter, he has questions for Laura, and he can’t ask them now because she’s not here tonight. He also stated that this subcommittee was formed last winter and asked why Chair Dinsmore wants to add Laura now. Atty. Anderson said that the only issue before this Committee right now is whether you want to add a member to the NEA Certified Negotiations Subcommittee – it’s a very narrow question. Member Pouliot expressed that this Committee has already added people to other subcommittees outside of the time we created the subcommittees. Member Louzon replied, “Yes, but Jess was here.” Member Purcell is concerned that this is not Laura’s request; Chair Dinsmore is making this request. Laura is absent tonight. Member Dinsmore stated that she already had a conversation with Laura about this and she wants to do it. Member Reynolds stated that if the Committee decided to table this, would it be possible for Member Chapman to attend the Subcommittee meeting as there was one scheduled for that week, Thursday 8/21/25 at 7:15pm. Atty. Anderson stated that she can attend but wouldn’t be able to vote. A member of the public, Mary Mason, was recognized by the Chair and inquired about the makeup of the subcommittee (currently having three (3) voting members); she asked if adding Member Chapman could result in a tied vote on the subcommittee at any point further delaying negotiations. She doesn’t have a problem with adding somebody, but she’d rather have someone taken away, so there’s representation from all towns on such an important cost / spending situation. Member Hopkins stated, to clarify for Mary, that if you have a vote of 2/2 the vote fails, and that Member Chapman, who is a representative of Charlestown, would round it out and she is very knowledgeable and she wants to do this. She asked Member Tefft, as the Chair of that Subcommittee, if she expressed this to her as well. Member Tefft said that Member Chapman has clearly expressed to her that she does want to be a Member of the Negotiation committee. After hearing from Members Hopkins and Tefft, Ms. Mason stated that although Louise, Dianne, and Polly stated having spoken with Laura about this, she agrees with Mr. Louzon that we should hear from Laura to be sure of her intent. She likened this to the way children pass information on that may skew the intent of an original message. Chair Dinsmore commented that she’s given Mary a lot of leeway and has heard what she’s said on a number of different topics, but she feels that this questions her integrity; if Mary is suggesting that she may be misconstruing or misrepresenting the fact that a member wants to join a subcommittee. Ms. Mason replied that this was not her intent, at all, and Member Dinsmore said she appreciated that feedback, and that she was making a comment in general that when people are not allowed to speak for themselves, what they think can be taken the wrong way and then passed on. She stated that it was not a personal statement, and that it was very sensitive on the part of Chair Dinsmore. Chair Dinsmore stated that it was not. Member Champlin agreed with Member Louzon; he would rather have the member here to speak for themselves. He also feels that tabling this would not put them behind the 8-ball. He’d hate to vote no on this, he’d likely abstain. She thanked him for his feedback and stated that we do have a meeting on Thursday, and this is timely. Member Louzon said that Robert’s Rules are simple. He never made a motion, a motion to approve was made, he just suggested tabling. He feels that we’ve wasted enough of people’s time on this and suggests a vote. Chair Dinsmore stated that she was just trying to respect everyone’s time and comments. Member Pouliot suggested that the motion to approve could be withdrawn to change it to a motion to table. Member Louzon reminded Chair Dinsmore that she made the motion but feels she shouldn’t be doing that as the Chair. Chair Dinsmore stated that she appreciated that feedback, but it was her agenda item. Vote: Five in favor (Dinsmore, Hopkins, Phelps, Pouliot and Tefft); Four opposed (Louzon, Lyall, Purcell, and Reynolds); One abstention (Champlin). Approved.

H.  Discussion of the Bureau Veritas document sent to the District - requested by D. Tefft. Chair Dinsmore turned this over to Member Tefft for input. Member Tefft wanted to make it very clear that nothing in this draft report will be revealed. It’s merely a draft, not the official Bureau Veritas report. Her concern with finally receiving this report was that in the last School Committee Meeting, she asked a couple of questions about receiving anything from Bureau Veritas, if there was any type of report received, in any way, shape, or form, and the response was that there was nothing available. She stated that this was not completely accurate. There is a preliminary draft report that does include some specifics, and she agrees that it's not a complete report, and it is not extremely descriptive. However, her concern is that this report was emailed to Gina (Supt. Picard), Greg, and Jason Sullivan on July 15th. When she was asking questions at the last meeting it was made very clear that nothing was received. Therefore, her question is why say nothing was received, when in fact, the document was sent, not only to this school district, but also to other districts like Exeter-West Greenwich, and other school districts, as drafts. She knows these drafts can be shared with School Committee members, because she received a copy of it, freely, from RIDE. Therefore, the questions she really needs answered is “why weren’t we told about this draft when it was received?” Superintendent Picard answered that it’s not a draft. Further, the Necessity for School Construction Subcommittee just heard this discussion from Mario Carreno (from RIDE), who explained that this is nowhere even near a draft. Superintendent Picard said that Member Tefft asked for a Draft – there is none. She stated that there are members here (from the subcommittee) that can explain it as well. This is a data set. The meeting is Thursday, to comment on this data set. Mario explained, on video, that the draft won’t be ready until Fall. I can’t even explain what this is, because it’s nowhere near ready. Member Tefft said she spoke with Dr. DaSilva from RIDE (Joe) who stated it was a preliminary draft. Superintendent Picard stated that it’s also incomplete, it’s missing an entire building, and she feels like this is her integrity in question. Member Tefft looked at the buildings it had included. She understands that this whole thing is not favorable, and hard to understand, but she was just hoping that if anything was received, the Committee would have been told. The Superintendent replied that she could not explain it and would never share something with the Committee that can’t be explained, it would be irresponsible to share something that she can’t discuss or has no background on. Member Dinsmore asked if the Administration was going to meet with RIDE for questions – Superintendent Picard explained that they will be meeting with Bureau Veritas. She said it’s a waste of everyone’s time because our Stage II applications are far more comprehensive, and accurate, with a plethora of information for this district. RIDE agreed that this data set is nowhere near ready to be shareable. It has statements like “throughout the building” and no-one knows what that means. Even RIDE couldn’t explain the data set in the subcommittee meeting, and will be coming to our meeting, because they have similar concerns. Today they said that we won’t even get a preliminary draft until the Fall, so if this is a “gotcha” moment… At this, Member Tefft interjected and said no, no, it’s not. At that point, Mr. Zenion stated that he feels this is a very premature conversation. When he comes to these meetings he comes very well prepared because when you ask him questions, he should have answers for you, because that’s his job. He asked why would we present something to you that has no logical rhyme or reason, it’s a complete mess. It’s premature. Member Tefft said presenting it to them was not her question. She wouldn’t expect them to present something that is so inaccurate and incomplete, and her question was if there was anything received, and the administration said no. Superintendent Picard stated that wasn’t her question, that she asked if we had received a draft report. Member Tefft insists she asked if they had received anything. Superintendent Picard stated, with all due respect, bringing this item up like this to publicly call out herself and Mr. Zenion, to ask why you didn’t get it, you didn’t get it because we couldn’t explain it. If this Committee wants me to send you everything I get, that can’t be explained, then please make that your next directive. Overall, she doesn’t think it’s fair saying that we misrepresented anything because “There is no draft report. That is not a draft. You specifically asked for the draft report, not “anything you have”, so that’s not fair. On July 15th, the Superintendent asked the Chair who said just share what you have; but when the Superintendent asked RIDE if it could be shared, they said “I wish you wouldn’t.” She decided to share it with the Committee anyway, so she didn’t seem nefarious or non-transparent. This data set  does nothing and does not help in any way at all. It’s not a function of this Committee, it’s minimal, and something the State needs. She further stated, “This is a data set they asked us to meet on, and you have to give us the time to do our job. I don’t send you everything I get because I have to discern what is useful. I won’t ask you to spend your time on something you can’t use.” Member Tefft said “point well taken but why couldn’t you have said that in the beginning.” Superintendent Picard stated that she was honest, there was no draft. Member Tefft said, “But, you had a data set. You could have said this is so bad, so incomplete, and not worth sharing.” Superintendent Picard stated that they never had this conversation, that Member Tefft sent her an email for a future agenda item, and she can’t discuss something like that, she can only put it on the agenda, so she is confused as to when this conversation happened. Member Tefft said she originally asked, when we were looking at the contracts for S/L/A/M, and asked if we had anything from Veritas. She just said that she asked for it, whether it is a draft or whatever. Superintendent Picard stated that she guarantees, if we go back to the video, it says there are no draft reports, and they’re right, it’s garbage. She said she’s very careful about giving accurate information. Member Tefft said she appreciates that, but it was a question she felt she needed to ask. Superintendent Picard stated that she stands by her decision. Member Purcell stated that even when this report is finalized, it will not be for the school committee, or a district, to figure out how to make a capital improvement plan, it’s the State’s responsibility to address the need for legislation, which was explained by Mario at their earlier meeting today. This is a state initiative. Member Purcell explained that the previous Jacobs report was the catalyst for the 2018 construction bond. She stated that their job as the School Committee, as a district, and with the Administration is to find solutions to the building needs not just through this report but through research at the ground level. Member Purcell also stated that she has toured every school in this district and wanted to know who else on this Committee has done that. Member Tefft felt that there was a misunderstanding regarding her question, as she is aware that the Bureau Veritas report is not good enough. Member Reynolds agreed that she’d rather wait to receive information once it’s been thoroughly vetted and verified, as did Member Purcell. Member Louzon also offered that these reports only offer generalizations, and this Committee should rely on what S/L/A/M and Colliers say, because that is what will go on the paperwork we send to RIDE. In his opinion, Member Tefft’s agenda item did not offer valuable discussion, it was just an argument, in his opinion, and is not good for the public. Chair Dinsmore feels that there is a discrepancy in the understanding of the words “draft” and “data set”, and each individual is interpreting it differently. She asked Superintendent Picard if that was a fair and accurate assessment, noting that maybe the Superintendent just didn’t’ feel that this Bureau Veritas report rose up to the level that was discernable or should be shared with the School Committee. Superintendent Picard stated that we’ve never seen something like this and when she discussed it with RIDE, they said “schedule your meeting with your project planner. No one likes this, it’s not even complete, they even forgot one building. RIDE didn’t feel it was shareable either. She stated that she would never share anything with the Committee that she couldn’t discern or understand herself; she feels that is irresponsible. Mr. DaSilva from RIDE told her that Senator Morgan called about it, as did Member Tefft and Member Champlin. We have nothing to hide. It is simply a “data set” that we cannot explain. She told Chair Dinsmore that she’d be happy to put it on the agenda but had no background. We ended up getting a bit more background today at the Necessity for School Construction Committee through Mario. She agreed with Member Louzon, this agenda item became a distraction from the work, especially because capital planning (at the elementary level) is so important. The Superintendent expressed that she did not recommend putting this item on the agenda and she shared that with Chair Dinsmore, but it’s the Chair’s decision. Chariho hasn’t had a capital plan in the six years she’s been the Superintendent, not for lack of trying, and she feels It’s her job to make sure we have coherent and aligned information, we don’t want to distract the community or cause confusion. Chair Dinsmore, weighed in on this matter for a second time, according to the rules of conduct, and referenced the meeting we had with Colliers on August 5th, 2025. At that time, Member Phelps had some questions because we are going to be spending a lot of money to move forward with these plans. She doesn’t feel this was intended to be a “gotcha” moment at all, and not speaking for Member Tefft, Chair Dinsmore stated that she has the opinion that there was a misinterpretation of what a draft and a dataset are. She feels it’s an awesome responsibility with new buildings, etc. and they’re just trying to digest all of that information to make the best possible decision for the students and staff they serve. Member Reynolds reminded Member Phelps that Mario, from RIDE, expressed in their Necessity for School Construction meeting, that we cannot draw comparisons and stated that we are looking at spending an awful lot of money again, and we ‘ve been through this before, we need to learn from that and understand that these reports aren’t the “holy grail” of information, it’s not a micro, it’s a macro subject. She agreed it would be irresponsible to put out inaccurate information and we should depend on S/L/A/M and Colliers to do their due diligence. Member Phelps stated that he just wanted to do a comparison of the Jacobs report, the Bureau Veritas report, and to what Colliers and S/L/A/M want to do. The Bureau Veritas report will not help anyone. They just get those reports so the General Assembly can make determinations on bringing in federal dollars for bond opportunities for facilities around schools.

I. Discussion on whether to have the whole School Committee, or a Subcommittee of the School Committee Members, to revise the Superintendent Evaluation process – requested by J. Purcell and L. Chapman. Member Champlin made a motion to table this item as Member Chapman was not present this evening, seconded by Member Reynolds. No Discussion. Vote: Unanimous in favor. TABLED
CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: Member Purcell asked to pull agenda item A.1 (Minutes). Member Louzon made a motion to Approve Consent agenda Item A1, seconded by Member Lyall. Discussion: Member Purcell would like to amend the minutes to include a line that reflects that the Chair instructed the audience before the public forum that they are not allowed to clap, she’d like to see it in there. Superintendent Picard called Atty. Anderson to the microphone to question how to make this change. The Minutes are not supposed to reflect everything that happens, you are just supposed to present a big picture. Atty. Anderson stated that the Attorney General only requires including those who voted and how, despite the long tradition in Chariho to add concerns about what gets in the minutes and what doesn’t. One way is to ask that it be added and vote on it, alternatively if a Member wants something added, they can give it to the clerk, and she can add it as a statement from them. Superintendent Picard, to clarify, asked if this is a different scenario as it was not a statement from Member Purcell, rather It’s Member Purcell asking to add something that the Chair said. If Jess wants it included that the Chair said (a,b or c), you can amend the minutes or simply have Jess say what she wants included and it can be attached. Taking the minutes of this group of twelve members is not easy. To the extent that anybody has questions about the minutes, please talk to Angela as soon as you see the minutes if you need something added. It’s up to Jess whether she’d like a vote or simply write it down and ask Angela to attach it. Member Purcell said she is usually very open and reaches out to Angela when needed. What bothers her about this, is that typically in SC meetings the Chair opens a public forum, and they might say something that is reflected in the policy, this was not, and she called a point of order on it two meetings ago, therefore she feels it’s important to be reflected in the minutes. Therefore, Member Purcell makes an amendment to Craig’s motion to approve the minutes but for Angela to add that “Chair Dinsmore, at the start of the public forum, told the audience members that they cannot clap, and that is not part of the policy.” Vote: 9 in favor (Champlin, Dinsmore, Louzon, Lyall, Phelps, Pouliot, Purcell, Reynolds, Tefft); 1 Opposed-(Hopkins.) Minutes approved with amendment.
A. Minutes
1. Minutes from the Regular Session of the Chariho School Committee from July 15, 2025
Member Louzon made a motion to move the remainder of the Consent Agenda items as a group, seconded by member Champlin. Discussion: Member Louzon read the donation aloud. Vote: Unanimously Approved.


B. Bill Review - backup documents were included
C. Personnel Actions - none
D. Permission to Issue Bids/Request Quote - none
E. Permission to Award Contracts -none
F. Donations – The First Hopkinton Seventh Day Baptist Church has pledged to donate approximately 20 backpacks with supplies during the week of August 25th, 2025. This annual donation includes backpacks, pencils, markers, dry-erase markers, pencil boxes, post-it-notes, glue sticks, etc. and is much appreciated!

REPORTS- Superintendent’s Report – Superintendent Picard reported that the minutes from the Necessity for School Construction meeting. She also reported “back to school updates”: New Teacher Orientation is taking place on August 20 and 21, Professional Development Day is August 26; The first day of school is August 27th for students. “Our monthly newsletter for September will be sent out next week and the welcome back flyer is scheduled to be sent out tomorrow. As a reminder, our Transportation policy provides all the guidelines that families need to be aware of and the Superintendent thanked the bus company (Ocean State Transit), all the bus drivers, and monitors that work throughout the summer to update the routes, review them for safety, and ensure that they all have the drivers do dry runs for efficiency. We appreciate everyone’s patience as planning routes in a district of 128 square miles is no small feat!”

Kindergarten registrations: Ashaway has 48 K students with two classrooms, Charlestown has 47 K students with two classrooms, and Richmond we have 81 K students, with four classrooms. That’s a total of 176 Kindergarteners. Last year we had 182.
“Elementary School Capital Planning is well underway. At the August 5th Special School Committee meeting, the School Committee selected the recommended owner’s project manager from the Necessity for School Construction subcommittee, which is Colliers, as well as the recommended Architect, which is S/L/A/M. The School Committee will be receiving a presentation from the Architects at their regularly scheduled meeting on September 16th and will be presented to the community later at each of our Elementary Schools. All dates will be posted on the district website.”

She presented our annual review, stating “These plans provide our community, families, faculty, and staff with a clear view of each school’s goals, targets, and action steps for the year ahead. Every plan is developed in partnership with the school improvement team at each building, which serves as the advisory group to guide and strengthen all of this work. These teams include educators, families, and community representatives, ensuring broad input. The plans fully meet state law requirements and are aligned with the district's vision of 2026 strategic plan and they were approved by me this past July. Each school improvement plan contains specific goals with actionable steps that outline their focus. These plans also inform my goals so that we are aligned and support resources and systems in place to ensure that the schools can meet their identified goals. My goals are typically approved in October by the school committee. This ensures alignment and coherence across the entire district. Together, these plans reflect our district's shared commitment to growth, accountability, and success for every learner. Our discipline overview, as many of you know, as superintendent, we must annually review student discipline data. We report that to RI to determine whether the discipline imposed has a disproportionate impact on students based on race, ethnicity, or disability status. For those who may not be aware, there is no hard or fast rule or universally accepted guidance concerning how to determine discipline disproportionality based on race, ethnicity, or disability status. However, we do use the quality guidance given by the US Department of Education. Upon review, I am happy to report once again that we have no findings of disproportionality in Charo. Thank you for your time. Please go on the district calendar and look at all the upcoming events as they will be populated frequently with open houses, picture days, and all of the important information. Thank you.”


SCHOOL COMMITTEE REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS OR LEGAL OPINIONS
Member Hopkins asked for a Policy Subcommittee meeting to address a policy change brought forth by Principal Andrea Drake for Chariho High School and Member Hopkins would like to include discussion of two policies that were brought up by Mr. Chiaradio this evening during the public forum. Superintendent Picard stated that there are some logistical things surrounding dates, etc. but if we wanted a more robust view we would have to go in front of School Improvement Teams. We did try to set this up last week but did not meet a quorum. It is good practice to make sure that the Policy subcommittee sees the changes.

Member Hopkins asked if we could also discuss what Mr. Chiaradio spoke about in the um differences in the Title IX policy, that he pointed out maybe at the policy subcommittee level? Chair Dinsmore inquired (to Atty Anderson) because it's legal don’t we have to get a vote?
Atty Anderson stated “I just want to make it very clear that a lot of what Mr. Chiaradio said today is false. Go back and check the minutes, the so-called Biden Title IX regulations were issued in the spring of 2020. They were never presented to the Chariho School Committee because of a lawsuit that was brought that affected um that was brought by the Moms for Liberty that affected certain of our schools. that. So that's a false statement on his part. In addition to that, with regard to the ride guidance, the Chariho school committee, when it adopted its policy, did not follow the RIDE guidance. And indeed, former superintendent Richie, who wrote the policy, was summoned to Commissioner Wagner's office to explain himself and I was present for that meeting. The  Commissioner said Superintendent Richie did a marvelous job explaining that the Chariho policy is based on families and the rights of parents to say how their children are going to be educated, and Commissioner Wagner was satisfied with what Chariho had done at the time. So, thank you for that. I'm happy, you know, if you wish to put it on the policy agenda, that's fine. But I want to make it very clear before you invest your time that those statements that were made are simply not true, and as a reminder, if we want the legal review of that, you will have to take a vote on that agenda item.”

Member Purcell requested an update on the NEA certified staff negotiations in executive session.

ADJOURNMENT – Meeting adjourned at 8:45 pm
Member Champlin made a motion to adjourn seconded by Member Louzon. Vote: Unanimous in favor. Approved.

Respectfully submitted by:


_____________________________________________
Angela Brasil
Clerk, Chariho Regional School Committee
